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memorandum 
 

TO:  Stewards 

FROM:  Elections Committee 

DATE:  July 2013 

SUBJECT: N o t i c e  o f  E l e c t i o n s  f o r  M em b e r s - a t - L a r g e  

STATUS: For Information 

  
 

Member -a t -Large  E lec t ions:   
 

This year, Member-at-Large elections will take place for regions 2, 4, 6, 8 and 10. 
 
The successful candidates will begin their terms upon adjournment of the 2014 convention. 
 
All HSA members from the above regions are encouraged to run for these important positions. As you will 
note from the attached policy on MAL elections, you do not have to be a delegate to the regional meeting in 
order to run for a MAL position.  
 
HSA has prepared the attached bulletin advising members that MAL elections are taking place. Please 
ensure that this bulletin is posted on your union notice board. 
 
You may be asked to bring a written statement of interest on behalf of another HSA member at your facility.  
You may also want to approach other members at your facility if you think they might be interested in serving 
as a MAL. 
 
Attached, you will find an excerpt from the HSA Constitution which outlines the specific duties of Members-
at-Large.  The HSA policy on MAL elections provides additional information on eligibility and the election 
process.   

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 


